
 
  

 
  

 

 
  

 

 

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  
  
  

 

  

 
  

 

 
  

 
  

  
 

 

Vishnubhakat, Saurabh 

From: John Slaughter <e-mail address redacted> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 1:22 PM 
To: Vishnubhakat, Saurabh 
Subject: Eliciting More Complete Patent Assignment Information 

Dear Saurabh, 

The following should be considered by the USPTO to obtain more timely and accurate patent assignment information: 

1. An assignee should not be listed on a published patent application or issued patent until a patent assignment has been 
recorded with the assignment division.  Many people, including corporate and IP attorneys, are under the misimpression 
that an assignee listed in those locations demonstrates that a patent assignment has been recorded, and therefore 
assignments do not get recorded.  Please see U.S. Patent Appl. No. 12632485 (Publ. No. 20100145813) for a particularly 
egregious example, where the front page of the published application should the assignee as Advanced Programs Group, 
LLC, while the patent assignment database shows a recorded patent assignment from the inventor to Trusted.com, LLC. 

2. MPEP 306 should be eliminated.  While at first blush, it appears that patent assignments sensically should be applied 
to divisionals or continuations, there are a number of problems that arise.  One problem is that patent assignments then 
do not get filed and do not show up in the patent assignment database for those divisionals and continuations.  Another 
problem is that contract law dictates whether the divisionals and continuations are assigned, so unless the recorded 
assignment includes an assignment of divisionals and continuations, then there is no such assignment and MPEP 306 
just creates confusion because people still think the assignment applies.  A further problem is that someimes multiple 
inventions end up in a patent application, and once divided, one could be assigned to another party; if the primary 
application is assigned but the divisional is retained, when the assignment is recorded against the primary application, 
MPEP 306 makes it appear as if the divisional was also assigned.  Because of these and other numerous problems, 
MPEP 306 should be eliminated. 

3. The USPTO could have better accuracy if the patent assignments were reviewed by the assignment branch prior to 
recordation and only allowed to record if consistent with being an assignment from the prior listed owner.  However, the 
CIPO has done this in the past, and it has caused many difficulties, e.g., for lien holders to get their liens filed while the 
owners are still processing updates to reflect proper ownership of patents.  So the USPTO should not implement a prior 
review for consistency. 

Please let me know of any questions. 

Regards, 

John 

John E. Slaughter III
Attorney at Law 

Suite 500 
430 Davis Drive 
Morrisville, NC  27560-6802 

T 919 286 8049 
F 919 416 8349 
[e-mail address redacted] [ 
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To comply with certain U.S. Treasury regulations, we inform you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. Federal tax advice 
contained in this e-mail, including attachments, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of 
avoiding any penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service. 

CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED 
Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from the nature of the following communication, the information contained herein is attorney-client 
privileged and confidential information/work product. The communication is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If 
the reader of this transmission is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error or are not sure whether it is privileged, please 
immediately notify us by return e-mail and destroy any copies, electronic, paper or otherwise, which you may have of this communication.  

2 


